Paul J. Harris

From: Patricia Lambert Stock [plstock@pilot.msu.edu]
Sent: Sunday, December 01, 2002 6:38 PM

To: Paul J. Harris

Subject: Re: Possible Tottenville Photo

>Hi Paul,

I want to thank you again for calling me and sharing the information
you have with me. It is truly kind and generous of you, and I do
appreciate it.

The house in the photograph is not one I recognize. It is definitely
not 35 Androvette St. in Charleston, Staten Island (right near
Tottenville). Ethel Lambert, in this photograph, is younger than I
ever remember her, so the photo is perhaps before I was born. I am
not the young girl in the corner of the photo.

Could this be the house in Montazuma? I was there once as a small
child. I don't remember the house, but I do recall a wash line and a
kind of garage structure--both of which could be the ones in this
photo.

Please do give my best to Helen when you speak with her next.

Best,
Patti
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>Hi Pat,

>

>Great to finally "meet" you today on the telephone. I am quickly firing off
>a copy of the picture that we discussed earlier today. Helen seemed to think
>it may have been Tottenville, Staten Island, about 1946. Could it possibly
>be you on the right, in front of the house? Any information about time and
>location of photo would help.

>

>Sincerely,

>

>Paul J. Harris

>

>Attachment converted: Macintosh HD:Tottenville.jpg (JPEG/prvw) (0001E512)
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